March 25, 1999

MEMORANDUM

BULLETIN SP-02-99
TO: All Licensed Contractors
FROM: Thomas H. Goldsbury, P.E., Chief

Building Inspection Division
SUBJECT:  Pool Fencing
When installing a pool on owner “A’s” property where the protective barrier (fence)
would be right up against a neighbor’s fence of similar height, the attached form may be

completed by the owner “A” to eliminate the need for this second fence.

THG/lw
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HOMEOWNER ENCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT
The purpose of this document is to make you aware of any limitations in the enclosure that is
being permitted.
Type A: An enclosure with glass windows, insulated walls, with or without heat/air conditioning
is considered an addition by the code. This type enclosure has certain structural requirements,

requires footings and has certain electrical requirements.

Type B: A screen enclosure or an enclosure with vinyl windows, is not considered an addition,
and has different structural and electrical requirements.

If you are installing a Type B enclosure, it may be difficult to later retrofit to Type A.

I have read the above, and am aware | am installing a Type

(homeowner)
A B (check one) enclosure.
Signature
(homeowner) (Date)
(Notary) (Date)

My Commission Expires:
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